\ o
N\ "“ A DODGE COUNTY CONSERVATION/EXTENSION COMMITTEE

MINUTES
.‘.} December 16, 2024

The Dodge County Conservation/Extension Committee met Monday, December 16t at 8:30 AM in the
Dodge County Administration Building, 1t Floor Auditorium, 127 East Oak Street, Juneau, WI.

1.
2.

10.

1.

CALL TO ORDER: Andrew Johnson - District 9, called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.

PRESENT: Following members: Dale Macheel — District 3; Lisa Derr — District 32; John Kraus Jr —
District 4; William Foley, Lake Representative; Benjamin Priesgen — District 16; and Ken Weninger,
Member of the farming community.

Also present: John Bohonek, County Conservationist; Jeff Hoffman, Area Extension Director;
Kimberly Lafler, FoodWIse Educator; Pattie Carroll, Human Development Educator; Marie Witzel,
Youth Development Educator; Manuel Pefia, Regional Dairy Educator (on Teams); Amber Griswold,
Extension Lead & Program Support Specialist; Becky Justmann, Land and Water Conservation
Administrative Support Specialist; Mike Burg, USDA-APHIS; Kim Nass, Corporation Council; Sawyer
Schmidt, NRCS; Matt Peplinski, FSA; Jon Duckert, Land and Water Conservation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Dale Macheel notes typographical error, moves to amend. Lisa Derr
notes sentence clarification, moves to amend. Bill Foley motions to approve minutes as amended
from November 25, 2024. Second by Ken Weninger. Motion approved 7-0.

UW EXTENSION YTD BUDGET REPORT: The committee reviewed the year-to-date budget
summary as presented by Jeff Hoffman.

CONSIDERATION OF THE 2025 CONTRACT & MOU BETWEEN DODGE COUNTY AND THE
BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM (UW CONTRACT): Jeff
Hoffman gives UW explanation of MOU. Kim Nass gives County explanation of MOU. Andrew
Johnson reads Cameron Clapper's message in support of approval. Discussion held on next steps on
implementation of MOU. John Kraus Jr motions to approve Contract and MOU between UW
Extension and Dodge County. Second by Lisa Derr. Motion approved 7-0.

OTHER AGENCY ADVISOR MONTHLY UPDATES ON SIGNIFICANT WORK ACTIVITIES &
ISSUES: NRCS/Sawyer Schmidt: They are winding down their 15t quarter of their fiscal year.
Obligated three new Conservationist Stewardship Program contracts. Aimost wrapped up on their
CSP payments with preference for 2024 payment. Currently working on the planning process for their
55 new Environmental Quality Incentives program applications in the system. They need to be ranked
by Feb. 7, 2025. Their funding is budgeted for the year. They would like to go over Civil Rights
Responsibility for Partners Checklist at the January meeting. Questions from Committee members.
FSA/Matt Peplinski: Annual elections were held. Ken Weninger was re-elected back to the County
Committee Board. Waiting on annual budget, the continue resolution expires December 20, 2024.
Still waiting on a farm bill decision. New program came out on December 10, It is called Marketing
Assistance for Specialty Crops Program (MASC). Matt explained who is eligible.

CONSIDERATION OF 2024 WILDLIFE CROP DAMAGE CLAIMS: Mike Burg presented the 2
enrollees for Dodge County for this year. First claim is for $823.10. Second claim is for $175.19.
Motion by Lisa Derr to approve both Wildlife Damage claims. Seconded by Benjamin Priesgen.
Motion approved 7-0.

PRESENTATION FROM ROCK RIVER COALITION REGARDING WORK IN DODGE COUNTY:
They were unable to attend. Will be on the January 2025 agenda.

LAND AND WATER VIDEO “ADVICE FROM FELLOW LCC MEMBERS”: Committee watched the
video.

DECEMBER BUDGET UPDATE: John updated the committee on the budget. LWCD will come in
under budget. Discussion regarding the purchase of a truck for the department. Will put on as a future
agenda item. LWCD will continue to present their budget quarterly.

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 1




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

2024 TRANSECT SURVEY RESULTS: Jon Duckert reviewed the results with the Committee. He
explained how and when the survey is done. This information was used when writing the Land and
Water Plan. The consensus of the committee is that they would like to see the transect survey
continued.

DISCUSS POSSIBLE RESEARCH PROJECTS ON DODGE COUNTY’S AIRPORT FARM:
Discussion was held by the committee regarding the Airport Farm and how it could possibly be used
for research projects that would benefit Dodge County Farmers. Will Fulwider with UW Extension
shared his thoughts. Rodrigo Werle with UW Extension is interested in having the research trials in
Dodge County. Will Fulwider put together several plans for future committee meeting on how the trials
could be done. John Bohonek will contact Brian Fields regarding the current lease agreement.

UPDATE ON CONSERVATION PRACTICES COST SHARE: There are a couple of practices that
will be carrying over to next year. $14,040.00 was transferred over to Florence County. Questions
from Committee and discussion.

AWARENESS OF PUBLIC HEARING IN TOWN OF LEBANON FOR ROAD DESIGATION
CHANGE: This is an awareness for the Committee. They are required to contact the Land and Water
Conservation Department. Public hearing coming up on January 9, 2025.

CONSIDER GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DODGE COUNTY FARMERS HSHW, DODGE
COUNTY ALLIANCE, AND TOWN OF LABANON USGS MONITORING STATION FOR 2025:
Discussion regarding what has been done in the past. Motion by Lisa Derr to give $750.00 to the
Dodge County Farmers HSHW, $750.00 to the Dodge County Alliance and $5,000.00 for the Town of
Lebanon USGS Monitoring Station for 2025. Seconded by John Kraus, Jr. Motion approved 7-0. John
will ask each of these groups to attend a meeting and update the Committee on what they are doing.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS:

o Lake Sinissippi District/Andrew Johnson: Meeting was held on 12/16/24. Board members
received a presentation from Nate London about designing a new website using the Wix
platform. Members discussed and made minor changes to the Eligibility to vote at the annual
lake district meeting section that is part of the new LSID Standard Operating Procedures.
Board members were given three WIF| options for the LSID office. Will be put on the agenda
for their next meeting. The task force met and decided to request dredging vendors to submit
preliminary proposals for dredging near the Ox-Bo Maina area. Proposals would then be
presented at a public meeting. The DNR grant application for water leveling equipment went
out. The board discussed the issue of the new water test lab vendor.

e Beaver Dam Lake/William Foley: They met on 12/16/24. Fox Lake chairman Wayne Kok
has asked the Highway Dept. to provide information on the chemicals and practices which
are being used to spray herbicides on the County ditches. A representative from the material
supplier will present this information at a meeting 12/18/24 at 10:30 at the Highway Dept.
BDL district is working with the City of Beaver Dam to install telemetry at the dam for the lake
level. The District and City of Beaver Dam will share the expense of a USGS station. The UW
Water Resource Management Practicum has begun to collect data for the watershed analysis
in 2025. They met to plan the objectives and scope for the initiative. Objectives are: Compare
water quality changes from 2017-2025, perform a shoreline analysis for three or more miles
of the west shore of BDL, and prepare, distribute and publish a Community Survey. The BDL
District and Association met with representatives from the DNR Fishery on to review rough
fish removal operation conducted during October 2024. The district presented a summary for
the commercial fishing operations performed, followed by discussion of scientific papers
specific to carp. The three weeks of commercial fishing in Trestle Bay resulted in an average
catch of 1054#/Acre which exceeds the USFWS recommendation of 100#/Acre. Discussion
was held with committee.

e Fox Lake/Dale Macheel: They met on 12/12/24. Liz Orzay and Wayne Kok are meeting with
Brian Fields with the Highway Department to discuss the spraying of the ditches in the
County. Town of Fox Lake has passed a wake boat ordinance. Next step is to post signs.
They are waiting to hear back from the DNR regarding the wording on the signs. MCO
maintains the Wastewater distribution for the Fox Lake Inland District. They have not
received and emergency calls. While EOR was doing the weed inventory as part of the Lake
Management they discovered that Zebra muscles are an issue in the lake. They have been
trying to get permitting from the DNR to install Nano Bubblers to help decrease the MUK on

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 2



the bottom of the Lake, but getting permit has been a problem. A few private home owners
have installed some and have seen some improvement. Tri Lakes have received a $300,000
grant to have them installed.

18. UPCOMING EVENTS: Chairperson Johnson notes the following events:
e Dodge County Farmers for HSHW will be hosting a Soil Health Expo will be held on February
5, 2025. More information will be available in January.
*  WLWCA Conference will be held on March 5-7, 2025. John distributed the packets that have
the breakout session list. The are due February 1, 2025. If planning on attending, please get
your breakout session selection to him.

19. NEXT MEETING: January 27, 2025, 8:30 am. John gave the committee a list of the 2025 meetings.

20. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: None.

21. ADJOURNMENT: Motion by John Kraus, Jr to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Benjamin
Priesgen. Motion approved 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 11:23 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Amber Griswold/Becky Justmann

Andrew Johnson, Chairperson John Kraus Jr, Secretary

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 3




—\

Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON
OZAUKEE COUNTY

Example from Ozaukee County

Community Development Programming 2024

Extension Community
Development Educator Paul
Roback responds to requests for
assistance from local
communities and organizations
who want to enhance local
decision-making and respond to
new challenges and
opportunities. Programs are
designed and delivered to meet
these locally identified needs.

Extension Presentations & Service

Presented at the Joint Council of Extension Professionals
Public Issues Leadership Development Conference in
Washington, D.C.

Co-presented at the Wisconsin Joint Council of Extension
Professionals Conference in Wisconsin Rapids.
Presented “Building Impactful Programs: Using the Logic
Model Framework for Program Design and Qutcome
Measurement” to 59 participants from 11 states during
the Great Lakes Rural Opioid Technical Assistance
Regional Center virtual training webinar.

Taught “Practical Evaluation Practices” to 69 Extension
colleagues during four sessions of Foundations in
Extension Education (new colleague onboarding).

Serve on Department of Extension’s Administrative
Committee.

Elected to the National Board of Epsilon Sigma Phi, an
Extension Professionals’ Association.

Needs Assessment

2017 Visioning Session for vacant Ozaukee
Community Development position.

Annually research and track US Census, local
newspapers, nonprofit strategic planning, county
board oversight committee input, county
administrator, and additional data sources.

Response

Completed Projects

o Cedarburg Chamber of Commerce- strategic
planning.

o Cedarburg Education Foundation- strategic
planning.

o Family Promise- strategic planning.

o Lakeshore Natural Resource Partnership- board
development & strategic planning.

o Lakeshore Regional Child Advocacy Center-
strategic planning.

o Ozaukee Master Gardeners- membership
engagement.

o Portal, Inc.- strategic planning & staff
development.

o Riveredge Nature Center- board & staff
engagement.

o Rotary Club of Cedarburg-Grafton- strategic
planning.

o SE WI Invasive Species Consortium- board
development.

Current Projects

o Village of Fredonia- public participation in park &
open space plan.

o Thiensville-Mequon Rotary- strategic planning.

Program Impact: 2014-2024

Since 2014, Paul has measured long-term outcomes of his community development programs using an end-of-year
evaluation. During this time, 94 organizations received this evaluation and 81 responded with a response rate of 86%.

*= Our organization has been strengthened.

* Our organization has been more strategic in fulfilling our

mission.

= Our organization has an increased capacity to address

community issues and opportunities.

0% 5% 95%
0% 6% 94%
1% 5% 94%

paul.roback@wisc.edu ~ 262-284-8289~ https://ozaukee.extension.wisc.edu/community-development/




YTD BUDGET - UW EXTENSION
DECEMBER 2024

DEPT DIVISION |ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TRANFR |REVISED YTD ACTUAL |AVAILABLE (% USED
S/ADIS [BUDGET BUDGET

88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-411100- PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0 -321,631( -321,631.00 0 100.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-467700- UW EXTENSION GENERAL 0 -1,100 -1,715.28 615 155.90
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-468200- OTHER CONSERVATION 0 -500 -80.00 -420 16.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-472900- STATE OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVIC 0 -2,688 -1,344.00 -1,344 50.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-474000- COUNTY DEPARTMENTS 0 -500 -210.25 -290 42.10
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-489010- REBATES 0 -150 -100.58 -49 67.10
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-511000- SALARY EXP 0 128,607 110,584.35 18,023 86.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513000- FICA TAXES 0 9,838 8,016.77 1,821 81.50
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513100- WRS CHARGES 0 7,142 6,785.56 356 95.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513200- HEALTH INSURANCE 0 24,925 23,144.40 1,781 92.90
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513201- HSA CONTRIBUTION 0 2,000 2,731.11 -731 136.60
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513300- LIFE INSURANCE 0 44 22.42 22 51.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513400- WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 77 66.54 10 86.40
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513500- DENTAL INSURANCE 0 993 1,239.38 -246 124.80
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-516000- DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE 0 45 90.00 -45 200.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-521360- STATE EMPLOYEE 0 114,867 115,444.99 -578 100.50
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-522400- PHONE 0 1,600 1,113.13 487 69.60
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-524300- COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR 0 2,300 4,245.42 -1,945 184.60
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526300- POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY 0 2,200 1,408.53 791 64.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526400- PRINTING AND DUPLICATION 0 750 0.00 750 0.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526600- PURCHASED SERVICES 0 1,200 481.42 719 40.10
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526700- CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0 5,600 2,500.00 3,100 44.60
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-531000- OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT 0 3,300 2,750.84 549 83.40
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-531100- COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0 9,517 0.00 9,517 0.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-531300- FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS 0 400 437.98 -38 109.50
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-532200- MEMBERSHIP DUES 0 0 170.00 -170 100.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-532300- CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES 0 2,900 320.00 2,580 11.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-533000- MILEAGE 0 6,000 3,841.37 2,159 64.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-533400- LODGING 0 400 0.00 400 0.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-534140- OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 0 150.99 -151 100.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-534160- EDUCATION SUPPLIES 0 1,200 747.84 452 62.30
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-541175- CO CLERK SERVICES 0 0 9.09 -9 100.00




YTD BUDGET - UW EXTENSION
DECEMBER 2024

88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-551110- EMPLOYEE BOND PREMIUM 0 28 24.93 3 89.00
88 8810 100-50-88-8810-00000-00-551150- GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 0 636 570.85 65 89.80
8810 Total 8810 UW MADISON EXTENSION 0 0] -38,183.20 38,183 100.00

88 8812 100-50-88-8812-00000-00-411100- PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0 -27,000f -27,000.00 0 100.00
88 8812 100-50-88-8812-00000-00-572000- GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 0 27,000 0.00 27,000 0.00
8812 Total 8812 FAIR ASSOCIATION 0 0| -27,000.00 27,000 100.00

88 8815 100-60-88-8815-00000-00-411100- PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0 -2,422 -2,422.00 0 100.00
88 8815 100-60-88-8815-00000-00-572000- GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 0 2,422 0.00 2,422 0.00
8815 Total 8815 FISH & GAME PROJECTS 0 0 -2,422.00 2,422 100.00

88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-467700- UW EXTENSION GENERAL 0 -25,600 -10,830.60 -14,769 42.30
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-468200- OTHER CONSERVATION 0 -500 0.00 -500 0.00
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-491000- INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 9,744 -49,685 -49,685.10 0 100.00
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-528000- FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURE -9,744 56,085 0.00 56,085 0.00
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-531000- OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT 0 50 0.00 50 0.00
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-534140- OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 15,050 7,449.00 7,601 49.50
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-534160- EDUCATION SUPPLIES 0 2,600 2,526.43 74 97.20
88 8821 100-50-88-8821-00000-00-552000- RENT EXPENSE 0 2,000 330.00 1,670 16.50
8821 Total 8821 UW EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES 0 0 -50,210.27 50,210 100.00

88 Total 88 UW MADISON EXTENSION 0 0| -117,815.47 117,815 100.00
Revenue Total 9,744 -431,776| -415,018.81 -16,757 96.10

Expense Total -9,744 431,776 297,203.34 134,573 68.80

Grand Total 0 0| -117,815.47 117,815 100.00




Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

—

Agriculture Dairy Programming: Oct-24 to Jan-25

Extension Dairy
Educator Manuel Pena

and processes of dairy

financial groups and other
dairy professionals,
enhancing their ability to
function effectively.

making by providing

research-based information

to achieve their objectives.

Needs Assessment
= Discussions with dairy farmers working with

different breeds, farm sizes, systems and objectives

to have a holistic view of the current state of the
county

o Crave Brothers Farm

o High Gem Farm

o Nehls Bros Farm

o Adelmeyer Farm

Main challenges:
- Communication/language
- Safety/good practices training
- Research on milk quality
- Calving and Nutrition

= Connect with agribusiness professionals including
veterinarians, nutritionists, financial supporting
companies, and other educators
o Jeff Liner - Financial Officer Compeer
o Steve Schwoerer - Large dairy specialist
Compeer
o Lauren Krentz - Nutritionist Vita Plus
o Lindley Reilly - Veterinarian Cedar Groove
Group
Qutcome:
- Interest on sponsoring programs such as the
coming “Feeder School”

= Contact with agriculture groups particularly the
Dodge forage council.

Outcome:
- Future participation and co-work

Contributes to the structure

producers, conservation and

Supports informed decision

Current and supported Projects

Calving management and neonate care
o Introduction and assistance on the workshop
in its Spanish version.
o Around 60 attendees (at least 1 Dodge Farm
crew attended)

Dodge forage council
o Assisted to the board meeting (Nov 2024) to
introduce myself and stablish the connection
with the members of it for future
collaborations.

Bovi-News. Bilingual newsletter Team
o Partered on design, topics and content
o Translation of information available in the
UW Extension website.
o Addressing current local issues and events

Feeder School training Team
o Elaborating the presentation for the State
Road Show
o Organizing the event on my area

Wisconsin Bilingual Dairy Podcast Team
o Elaboration, topics and content
o Creating conversations that lead to keep the
dairy community educated and up to date on
important topics

Badger Dairy Insight Team
o Moderating presentations and leading
discussions
o Average of 100 registered/attendees per
session (Zip codes collected from Dodge)

manuel.pena@wisc.edu - 920-449-0725 - https://sheboygan.extension.wisc.edu/agriculture/




2" Place

Grades K-1

1% Place

3™ Place




Grades 2-3

ik

%

2

Keep the marsh

tlean! e

e i
M-

3rd Place



Our knd and \-ufq-'hg
ey o, s, cedaing, cano
W ocan Use [egg

et
Saw e Speck A
e S R L

SONE our Eachh!

e ——

Grades 4-6

2™ Place




Grades 7-9

1st Place



